



SUSHRUT SUBODH SAPATNEKAR

UI/UX Designer | Product Designer | Architect

Personal Information

- +91-9673843616
- Pune, Maharashtra, India
- sushrut.sapatnekar@gmail.com

About Me

Design professional with **5+ years experience**. My goal is to work as a **passionate designer** who has genuine concerns for catering to end user satisfaction, client contentment and also concern for noble causes.

The backgrounds of Architecture & Product Design have been beneficial for me to form a **holistic approach towards Design**, which ultimately percolates into UI / UX Design.

As a value addition - I successfully completed the rigorous **Full Stack Designer** training, in order to integrate creativity (UI & UX) with technicality (Front End Development) and also underwent an online course in Strategic Design from **Rhode Island School of Design, U.S.A.**

Skill Set

- Design & Brainstorming**
Figma | Sketch | Invision | Adobe XD
Photoshop | Illustrator | Rhinoceros 3D
Keyshot | SolidWorks | AutoCAD | Lumion
Google SketchUp | Miro | Mural | Full Stack
Design - HTML, CSS, JS. Bootstrap, RWD
- Technology & Collaboration**
MS Office | MS Teams | Azure DevOps
- Soft Skills**
Communication | Teamwork | Leadership
Decision-making | Problem-solving

Out of the Routine

- Sports**
Table Tennis State level player
- Technology**
"Cyber Genius" award winner for showing excellent technological skills
- Science**
Winner of "National Science Congress" during 16th NSC held at Nagaland, India
- Languages**
Japanese (JLPT N5 & N4 certified) along with English, Hindi & Marathi (native)
- Music**
Pursuing Bamboo flute musical training
- Business**
Former Member & Lead Visitor Host of BNI (Business Network International)

Education

- Master of Design (M. Des.)** 2018-20
SPA, New Delhi - An Institute of National Importance *First Class with Distinction*
Received Prof. M.R. Agnihotri Award for **Best M.Des. Design Thesis**
- Bachelor of Architecture (B. Arch.)** 2012-17
B.K.P.S.C.O.A., Savitribai Phule Pune University *First Class with Distinction*
University Topper & First Rank holder at B.K.P.S. College of Architecture, Pune
Felicited by Indian Institute of Architects (IIA) & AESA for academic excellence.
- Higher Secondary Certificate (H.S.C.)** 2010-12
M.E.S. Abasaheb Garware College of Science, Pune *91.67 %*
First Rank in Computer Science Department & in Top 5 overall
- Secondary School Certificate (S.S.C.)** 1999-2010
M.E.S. Bal Shikshan Mandir E.M.S., Pune *94.00 %*
Received **"Creative Artist of the Year" Award** during School farewell

Trainings & Certifications

- RISD Strategic Design Course** (Online course through Infosys WD) 2021-22
Rhode Island School of Design, U.S.A.
- Full Stack Designer Certification** (Design + HTML5, CSS3, JS, etc.) 2021
Infosys + Wongdoody

Work Experience

- Senior Lead - Experience Design** 2021 - present
Infosys + Wongdoody
- Lead - Experience Design**
Infosys + Wongdoody
 - Design expertise covers complete end-to-end Design process - starting from Design Research, UX Design, UI Design, Design Systems & Standardization, Responsive Design, User Centricity Testing & Design Audits, etc.
 - Direct client interaction for various eminent Fortune 500 brands & companies.
 - Led and managed large project teams as well as handled entire projects single-handedly along with client and stakeholder communication
 - Significant contribution to Business Development - RFPs, estimation, POCs, etc.
 - Conducted multiple batches of Design training for newly onboarded designers.
 - Awards: **5-Times Infosys INSTA Award winner for Best performance**
"Design Maestro" Award winner. Award Citation -

"Sushrut is an exceptional designer & excellent performer in striking balance between project work, initiatives, pre-sales and representing Infosys on a global platform"

- Creative Designer (Product Design)** 2020
Environs + Design Care, Pune
- Architect & Interior Designer** 2017-18
Environs, Pune
 - Worked on a varied range of projects like residential, commercial, institutional industrial & product design projects from initial stage to detailing & execution.
- Post-Graduate Trainee** (Industrial Workshop & Design Studio) 2019
KitchenDecor, Pune
Got to practically lean into depths of Product design, development & manufacturing.
- Architectural Intern** (Research+ Design Studio) 2016
H.C.P. Design, Planning and Management, Ahmedabad
Worked on large scale design projects and explored into Research, Urban design, etc.

Want to know more?

LinkedIn Profile : <https://www.linkedin.com/in/sushrut-sapatnekar/>